Wa[]lé _ZOCUE l Phone MU q4-7441

Rox 832 dméc{[arzd, Texas

January 16, 1958

New Maxico 0fl Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Sants Fe, New Maxico

Attention: Mr. Daniel B. Nutter

Re: Application for Salt Water
Disposal - North Gladicla
Devonian Pool. Our Markham
State #2 SE/4 Sec. 32 T-11-5,
R-38-K, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is our plat as requested, together
with slectric log of this Devenian dry bele.
The well was plugged back to 5300' Injection
will be from perferation 3270-5170 “Lower San
Andres”. Thers is no known productiom of oil
or gas from this formation in this area. All
producing wells arse from the Dewvounian.

We trust the adbeve is ths desired imformation.

Yours very truly,

RALPH LOWE
Y VR
By: ¢ e
Agent
WAT: rm
eacl.

cc: 01l Conservatien Commission
Box 2045 - Hobbs, New Mexice






